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Date: May 23, 2024 
 
To: Honorable Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
From: Anthony J. Mejia, City Clerk 
 
Subject: City Council Meeting of May 23, 2024 

 

 
Below you will find questions received from the Mayor or Councilmembers and answers provided by 
City staff regarding tonight’s City Council meeting: 

ITEM 10a: REQUEST FOR DIRECTION ON THE DINING DECK PROGRAM AND EL PASEO 
IMPROVEMENT SCHEDULE AND ESTABLISH A LICENSE AGREEMENT FOR USE OF 
THE RIGHT-OF-WAY 

Q1: Have the Outdoor Dining Deck Guidelines been implemented to any degree and if so, to 
what degree? If not, why not since they were adopted 6 months ago? 

A1: The updated guidelines went into effect on January 1, 2024, Code Compliance conducted an 
inspection and found no major safety-related violations, and as a result, wanted to give the 
operators some time to comply as a requirement before renewing their temporary use permit. 


